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Health Conditions and Health Care

The Alan Guttmacher Institute
(202) 296-4012
http://www.agi-usa.org

American Academy of Pediatrics
http://www.aap.org

American College of Obstetricians and
Gynecologists
(202) 863-2518
http://www.acog.org

American Psychological Association
http://www.apa.org

The Campaign for Our Children, Inc.
(401) 576-9015
http://www.cfoc.org

Centers for Disease Control
http://www.cdc.gov

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC), Office on Smoking
and Health
(404) 639-7230
h t t p : / / w w w. c d c . g o v / h e a l t h /
Tobacco.htm

Covering Kids Initiative
http://www.coveringkids.org

Healthy People Initiative
http://web.health.gov/healthy people

Medicaid and Nevada Check Up
1100 E. William Street
Carson City, NV 89710
(775) 684-3676
http://dhcfp.state.nv.us
http://www.nevadacheckup.state.nv.us

National Center for Education in
Maternal and Child Health
http://www.ncemch.org

National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov

Nevada Dental Association
http://www.nvda.org

Nevada Health Division
505 E. King Street, Room 201
Carson City, NV  89701-4797
(775) 684-4200
http://www.state.nv.us/health

Nevada Public Health Foundation
Teen Pregnancy Prevention
http://www.nphf.org/programs.htm

U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, Office of Adolescent
Pregnancy Programs
(301) 594-4004
http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/titlexx/
oapp.html

U.S. Public Health Service’s Office on
Women’s Health
(202) 690-7650
http://www.4woman.gov/owh

Economic Well-Being

Bureau of Services for Child Care
Division of Child and Family Services
711 East 5th Street
Carson City, NV  89701
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us/page23.html

The Center for Law and Social Policy
1616 P Street, NW Suite 150
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 328-5140
http://www.clasp.org

Center for the Child Care Workforce
733 15th Street, NW  Suite 1037
Washington, DC 20005-2112
(202) 737-7700
http://www.ccw.org/home

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
820 First Street, NE, Suite 510
Washington, DC 20002
(202) 408-1080
http://www.cbpp.org

Child Trends
(202) 362-5580
http://www.childtrends.org

Food Stamp Program: Food and
Nutrition Services
http://www.fns.usda.gov/fsp

Fragile Familes and Child Well-Being
Study, Princeton University Center for
Research on Child Well-Being and
Columbia University’s Social Indicators
Survey Center
(609) 258-5894 Princeton
(212) 854-9046 Columbia
h t t p : / / c r c w. p r i n c e t o n . e d u /
fragilefamilies

Mathematica Policy Research, Inc.
(609) 275-2341
http://www.mathematica-mpr.com

National Center for Children in
Poverty
http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/
nccp/index.html

National Center on Fathers and
Families
(215) 573-5500
http://www.ncoff.gse.upenn.edu

Resources
National Child Care Association
1016 Rosser Street
Conyers, GA 30012
(800) 543-7161
http://www.nccanet.org

National Fatherhood Initiative
(301) 948-0599
http://www.fatherhood.org

National Resource Center for Health
and Safety in Child Care
http://nrc.uchsc.edu

National School Lunch Program: Food
and Nutrition
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/lunch

Nevada Welfare Division
2527 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89710
(775) 684-0500
http://welfare.state.nv.us

School Health, Safety, & Nutrition
Team
Nevada Department of Education
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV  89701-5096
(775) 687-9150
http://www.nde.state.us/hlthsaf/
index.html

TANF: Office of  Family Assistance
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/
ofa
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 684-0500

Welfare Information Network
(202) 587-1000
http://www.financeprojectinfo.org/win
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Resources Continued

Education and Achievement

Head Start Bureau
Administration on Children and
Families
U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services
330 C. Street SW
Washington, DC 20447
(202) 205-8572
http://www2.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/
hsb/index.htm

National Association for the Education
of  Young Children (NAEYC)
1509 16th Street NW
Washington, DC 20036-1426
(202) 232-8777
http://www.naeyc.org/naeyc

National Center for Education
Statistics
http://www.nces.ed.gov/index.html

National Dropout Prevention Center
College of Health, Education, and
Human Development
Clemson University
209 Martin Street,
Clemson, SC 29631-1555
(864) 656-2599
http://www.dropoutprevention.org

National Education Association
http://www.nea.org

Nevada Department of Education
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
(775) 687-9200
http://www.nde.state.nv.us

Office of Community Connections
Nevada Head Start
State Collaboration Office
Early Intervention Services/State of
Nevada DHS
3987 South McCarran Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502
(775) 688-2284
h t t p : / / w w w. n v c o m m u n i t y
connections.com

U.S. Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov

Child and Youth Safety/Welfare

The American Academy of Child and
Adolescent Psychiatry
3615 Wisconsin Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20016-3007
(202) 966-7300
http://www.aacap.org

American Foundation for Suicide
Prevention
(888) 333-AFSP
http://www.afsp.org

Awareness\Voices of Education
(612) 946-7998
http://www.save.org

Center for the Prevention of School
Violence
http://www.ncsu.edu/cpsv

Child Welfare League of America
440 First Street, NW, Third Floor
Washington, DC 20001-2085
(202) 638-2952
http://www.cwla.org

MADD (Mothers Against Drunk
Driving)
P.O. Box 541688
Dallas, TX 75354-1688
(800) GET-MADD
http://www.madd.org

National CASA Association (Court
Appointed Special Advocates)
http://www.nationalcasa.org

National Center for Injury Prevention
and Control
4770 Buford Highway, NE
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724
(770) 488-1506
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc

The National SAFE KIDS Campaign
1301 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1707
(202) 662-0600
http://www.safekids.org

National School Safety Center
http://www.nssc1.org

Nevada Division of Child & Family
Services
711 E. Fifth Street
Carson City, NV  89710
(775) 684-4400
http://dcfs.state.nv.us

Nevada Network Against Domestic
Violence
(800) 230-1955

Prevent Child Abuse America
http://www.preventchildabuse.org

Juvenile Justice

Federal Bureau of  Investigation
Uniform Crime Reports
http://www.fbi.gov

Juvenile Justice Programs Office
400 West King Street Room 230
Carson City, NV 89701-3092
(775) 687-3982

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Youth Development

American Youth Policy Forum
1836 Jefferson Place, NW
Washington, DC 20036-2505
(202) 775-9731
http://aypf.org

Children’s Defense Fund
(202) 628-8787
http://www.childrensdefense.org

Forum for Youth Investment
(301) 270-6250
http://www.forumforyouthinvest
ment.org

Institute for Youth Development
(703) 471-8750
http://www.youthdevelopment.org

National Youth Development
Information Center (NYDIC)
http://www.nydic.org

Search Institute
http://www.search-institute.org
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Resources Continued
Multi-Issue

Administration for Children and
Families
U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/
acyf

American Public Human Services
Association
http://www.aphsa.org

The Annie E. Casey Foundation
http://www.aecf.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
http://www.cbpp.org

Children, Youth, and Families
Education and Research Network
(CYFERnet)
http://www.cyfernet.org

Children’s Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org

Federal Interagency Forum on Child
and Family Statistics
http://www.childstats.gov

Forum on Child and Family Statistics
http://childstats.gov

The Future of Children
http://www.futureofchildren.org

I Am Your Child
http://www.iamyourchild.org

National Association of Child
Advocates
http://www.childadvocacy.org

National Association of Counties
http://www.naco.org

Nevada Attorney General
Carson City Office
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV  89701-4717
(775) 684-1100

Nevada’s Official Web Site
http://www.nv.gov/

Population Reference Bureau (PRB)
http://www.prb.org

United Way of America
http://national.unitedway.org

University of Nevada Cooperative
Extension
http://www.unce.unr.edu

The Urban Institute
http://www.urban.org

U.S. Department of Education, Safe,
and Drug Free Schools
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/
SDFS

U.S. Department of Health & Human
Services
http://www.hhs.gov




